



DAC AGENDA

5:30 - 6:30 PM

April 28, 2020 - ZOOM

<https://tinyurl.com/DPSDAC>

- 1) 5:30 - 5:45 Subcommittee Updates (Great Schools, Performance, FACE, Budget)
- 2) 5:45 - 6:15 COVID 19 district update from Dr. Carrie Olson

ZOOM INVITE

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83444821900?pwd=UmRucXZzNDhXdVc5d1lUVzA2emhWZz09>

Meeting ID: 834 4482 1900

Password: 8Auqs3

One tap mobile

+525568269800,,83444821900#,,1#,204034# Mexico

Dial by your location

+52 556 826 9800 Mexico

Meeting ID: 834 4482 1900

Password: 204034

Find your local number: <https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kednrTchzb>

Minutes:

● *Discussed:*

○ Board Member [names]:

■ Dr. Carrie Olson attended

Subcommittee updates

- 1) Great Schools Subcommittee update- no new applications, as there wasn't a call for new schools
 - 2) Performance Subcommittee update - In light of COVID 19, the subcommittee hasn't met, nor has the subcommittee worked on a district UIP
 - 3) FACE Subcommittee update- Family satisfaction surveys are being discussed with DPS FACE staff. Surveys are expensive to mail. Can we share resources with others including
-



DSST? DAC member/s reported that DSST has been successful with family communication. Can we borrow their ideas? (Noah Stout will investigate.)

- 4) Budget - This subcommittee has not met since COVID restrictions were put in place. The subcommittee's work on proposed district fundraising policy is approx 90% complete. The district is forming the "BAC," Budget Advisory Committee, specifically to help advise the district in matters regarding COVID/budget shortfall. Alise K. will co-chair the BAC with Angela Cobian. Alise encourages DAC members to share ideas.

COVID 19 Q&A, comments with Dr. Carrie Olson:

- Request for parent resources regarding academic progress for students.
- DAC members complimented district actions in securing technology and meals for DPS students.
- DPS does not at this time have any concrete plans in place for fall learning.
- School will end on May 29, although DPS will *not* request that students return chromebooks or other technology
- Member requested that DPS please capture successful SPED learning/engagement
- Prior to COVID, the "Reimagine the SPF" committee was approximately 95% complete in their work. Community engagement will follow.
- There is much district discussion regarding (in light of COVID) what practices we will never return to and what will we carry forward into the future
- DPS Foundation is accepting donations and utilizing to support DPS students and families.

Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:35pm.
